

PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE BOARD OF WILDLIFE COMMISSIONERS

LCB File No. R102-10

CGR 390

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §1, NRS 488.045, 488.540, 501.181.

A REGULATION relating to boating; establishes provisions pertaining to the Inland Navigation Rules 33 CFR Part 83 Subchapter E.

Section 1. *Chapter 488 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto section 2, inclusive of this regulation, to read as follows.*

Section 2. NAC 488.430 Incorporation by reference of Inland Navigation Rules ~~Act of 1980~~ *33 CFR Part 83 Subchapter E.*

1. The Inland Navigation Rules ~~Act of 1980, prescribed in Public Law 96-591~~ *33 CFR Part 83 Subchapter E* and published by the United States Coast Guard as COMDTINST M16672.2D, is hereby incorporated by reference and made applicable to all waters within the boundaries of the State of Nevada. A copy of ~~Public Law 96-591~~ *33 CFR Part 83 Subchapter E* or COMDTINST M16672.2D may be obtained by mail from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, P.O. Box 979050, St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000, or by toll-free telephone at (866) 512-1800 ~~, at a price of \$14.50~~. A copy of ~~Public Law 96-591~~ *33 CFR Part 83 Subchapter E* or COMDTINST M16672.2D is available for public inspection at the main office and the regional offices of the Department.